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October 16, 2023 

 

 

RE: Notice to Bidders 

Project Name:  La Bonne Parkway Reconstruction 

Addendum Number 02 

 

This addendum is issued to provide clarifications and responses to questions raised by prospective bidders.  

 

All bidders are encouraged to carefully review and incorporate the information provided herein into their bid 

proposals: 

 

1. Responses to prospec�ve bidder ques�ons: 

Ques,on 1: 

Single Curb Inlet, Untrapped. What do you mean when you say untrapped?  

Response: 

An untrapped curb inlet does not have an internal/external trap, which prevents sewer gases in 

combined drainage systems, from escaping.  See JSP-K for addi,onal informa,on.  

 

Ques,on 2: 

Contractor Furnished Surveying and Staking: What exactly needs to be surveyed and staked? 

Could you please elaborate on this.  

Response: 

This work shall consist of providing the necessary surveying and staking for the project including 

items such as the new roadway profiles, reconstructed intersec,ons, drainage items, sidewalks, 

etc.  See JSP-L for addi,onal informa,on. 

 

Ques,on 3: 

Is the contractor responsible for tes,ng the material or will the municipality be doing the 

concrete tes,ng? 

Response: 

The Contractor will not be required to test material at specific intervals; however, they will be 

responsible for ensuring the material provided meets all requirements detailed within the 

specifica,ons.  The City will conduct independent quality assurance tes,ng. 
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Ques,on 4: 

For the 7” thick concrete sec,ons, what is required for the transverse joints?  Will dowel basket 

assemblies be required? 

Response: 

Dowel basket assemblies will not be required.  Transverse joints shall be sawed Type “C” in 

accordance with St. Louis County Transporta,on Standard Drawing C502.1 “Typical Concrete 

Pavement Joint Layout for Residen�al Streets” and drawing C502.13 “Concrete Joints”. 

 

Ques,on 5: 

Can the ver,cal Integral curb be doweled on per St. Louis County standard? 

Response: 

Yes 

 

2. Conclusion: 

Prospec,ve bidders are advised to thoroughly review all documents, including this addendum, before submiDng 

their bids. Failure to incorporate the clarifica,ons and updated informa,on into your bid submission may result 

in disqualifica,on. 

 

 

==================================================================================== 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

(Please Sign and Include with Bid)  

 

Addendum Received By: _____________________________________ Date _______________                        

        (Signature of Authorized Representative)  

 

 

Name: ________________________________________ Title: __________________________  

  (Printed Name of Authorized Representative) 

 

==================================================================================== 

 

 


